
 

11641 Blocker Drive│ Auburn │CA │95603  
  530.390.6680│www.placerrcd.org 

 

 
 

Regular Board Meeting of The Placer County Resource Conservation 
District Board of Directors 

 
October 28, 2025 

11641 Blocker Drive 
Auburn, CA 95603 

Second floor conference room 
4:00pm 

 
1) CALL TO ORDER 

 
2) MEMBERS & GUESTS PRESENT 
 
3) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
4) PUBLIC COMMENT 

This time is provided so that people may speak to the board on any item 
not on this agenda. Public comments are limited to 5 minutes.  The board 
cannot act on items not included on this agenda.  

 
5) APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES   

• Regular Board Meeting – September 23, 2025 
• Executive Committee Meeting – October 8, 2025 

 
The board will review and may act to accept/deny the previous meeting 
minutes listed 

 
6) FINANCIAL REPORTS 

• September 2025 Financial Report 
 
The board will be given an update by the Administration and Finance 
Director on recent financial management activities and will review and 
may act to accept/deny the Placer County Resource Conservation District 
(Placer RCD, District) September 2025 financials 

 
7) AGENCY REPORT 

 
CLOSED SESSION  
 

a. GOVERNMENT CODE §54957 (b)(1) – Public Employee 
Performance Evaluation  
Evaluation of performance for the Executive Director 



  
   

11641 Blocker Drive│ Auburn │CA │95603  
  530.390.6680│www.placerrcd.org 

 

 
b. GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 54956.8 and 54954.5  

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
Property: 11641 Blocker Drive, Auburn, CA, 95603 
Agency negotiator: Sarah Jones, Donna Thomassen- Placer 
County Resource Conservation District   
Negotiating parties: Eugene Burger Management  
Under negotiation: Lease terms 

 
8) BUSINESS: 

New Business: 

a. Other Post-Employment Benefits Program of the Placer County 
Resource Conservation District GASB 75 Actuarial Report for the 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025  
The board will be given a presentation by MacLeod Watts regarding 
Other Post-Employment Benefits Program of the Placer County 
Resource Conservation District GASB 75 Actuarial Report for the 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025  
 

b. Total Compensation Study Salary Adjustments 
The board will review and may act to approve salary adjustments 
based on the Total Compensation Study 

 
c. FY2026 Annual Work Plan  

The board will review and may act to approve the FY2026 Annual 
Work Plan 
 

d. Strategic Plan Review 
The board will review progress on the Strategic Plan. Discussion 
only 

 
e. Plant Sale Update 

The board will receive an update on the Plant Sale. Discussion only  
 

f. Executive Director Salary Adjustment  
The board will discuss and may act to approve a salary adjustment 
for the Executive Director  

 
9)  BOARD DIRECTOR REPORTS/COMMENTS  

 
     10)  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
11)   ADJOURNMENT 

 
 



 

 
 

PLACER COUNTY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING 
September 23, 2025 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The regular meeting of the Placer County Resource Conservation District (District /RCD) 
Board was called to order by RCD Board Chair Claudia Smith at 4:01 pm in the second-
floor conference room at 11641 Blocker Drive in Auburn, CA.  
 
MEMBERS AND OTHERS PRESENT 
Directors Present: Claudia Smith 

Stephen (Steve) Jones 
   Kristin Lantz 

Jonathan (Jon) Jue  
   Patricia (Patti) Beard   

Justin Miller 
 
Directors Absent: Jim Holmes  
 
Others Present: Sarah Jones, RCD Executive Director 

Donna Thomassen, RCD Employee     
Kate Espinola, RCD Employee 

   Mark Starr, Associate Director 
               
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Jon Jue moved to approve the agenda as presented. Justin Miller seconded, and the 
motion passed unanimously.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
No Public Comment. 
 
APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES  
Steve Jones moved to approve the amended meeting minutes from the regular meeting 
held on August 26, 2025. Jon Jue seconded, and the motion passed with 6 ayes and 1 
absent. Correction to Public Comment section with incorrect spelling of Claudia Smith’s 
name. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
Donna Thomassen presented the August 2025 financial reports. It was disclosed that 
these reports are subject to change due to any adjusting journal entries during the end of 
fiscal year closing. Justin Miller moved to accept the financial reports as presented.  Patti 
Beard seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.  
  
AGENCY REPORT 
No Agency Report  
 



 

 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 
The board went into closed session at 4:11 pm.  

a.  GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957(b)(1) 
PERSONNEL DISCUSSION   
Discussion of performance of Prescribed Fire Program Manager  

 
b. GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 54956.8 and 54954.5  

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
Property: 11641 Blocker Drive, Auburn, CA, 95603 
Agency negotiator: Sarah Jones, Donna Thomassen- Placer County 
Resource Conservation District   
Negotiating parties: Eugene Burger Management  
Under negotiation: Lease terms 

 
 
The board concluded closed session at 4:22 pm. 
 
The Board met in closed session to consider two items, 1) Personnel Discussion and 2) 
Real Property Negotiations. The Personnel matter was discussed in a favorable way.  The 
board gave Sarah Jones permission to negotiate the lease with the landlord. This 
concludes the report out of closed session.   
 
BUSINESS 
New Business: 

a) Prescribed Fire Program Director  
Jon Jue moved to approve the Prescribed Fire Program Director job description 
with the addition of Burn Boss Certification requirement.  Steve Jones seconded, 
and the motion passed unanimously.  
 

b) Draft 2025 Placer Resource Conservation District Organizational Chart 
Steve Jones moved to approve the 2025 Placer Resource Conservation District 
organizational chart.  Patti Beard seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.  
 

c) FY26 Placer Resource Conservation District Fee Schedule  
Kristin Lantz moved to approve the FY26 Placer Resource Conservation District 
fee schedule with the addition of the Residential Chipping Service rate. Justin 
Miller seconded, and the motion Passed unanimously.  

 
d) Total Compensation Study Update 

The Executive Committee will meet to provide recommendations at the next 
regular board meeting. Discussion only.  

 
e) Employee Acknowledgements  

The Board acknowledged Chris Paulus, Jerry Reioux and Mark White for their work 
anniversaries. Brian Pimentel will receive the Friends of Agriculture award.  
 
 



 

 
 

 
BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 
  
Kristin Lantz would like an update on the plant sale. 
 
CARCD Conference information will be sent to the Board members. 
 
November and December regular meetings are cancelled.  The board will tentatively 
schedule a Special meeting for December 9th.  
 
Terra Madra Event in Sacrament, 9/26-9/28 
 
Welcome back, Patti.  
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Future agenda items – Total Compensation Study, Sarah Jones Evaluation, Annual Work 
Plan, Budget Revisions, Plant Sale Update.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The regular meeting was adjourned at 4:52 pm. Kristin Lantz moved to adjourn the regular 
meeting.  Jon Jue seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. The next regular 
meeting is scheduled for October 28, 2025, from 4:00 pm to 6:00 pm in the upstairs 
conference room at 11641 Blocker Drive, Auburn.  
 
 



 

 
 

PLACER COUNTY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 
October 8, 2025 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Executive Committee meeting of the Placer County Resource Conservation District 
(District /RCD) Board was called to order by RCD Board Chair Claudia Smith at 4:30 pm 
in the conference room at 11641 Blocker Drive in Auburn, CA.  
 
MEMBERS AND OTHERS PRESENT 
Directors Present:    Claudia Smith 
   Stephen (Steve) Jones 
   Kristin Lantz 
 
Others Present: Sarah Jones, RCD Employee 

Donna Thomassen, RCD Employee     
   Shelli Anderson, Bryce Consulting  
              
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Steve Jones moved to approve the agenda. Claudia Smith seconded, and the motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None to report  
 
BUSINESS 
New Business: 
 
 

a) Total Compensation Study  
Shellie Anderson of Bryce Consulting gave a presentation to the Executive 
Committee (committee) regarding different scenarios/options for salary 
adjustments based on the Total Compensation Study. The committee 
discussed various financial impacts of the scenarios/options based on the 
currently adopted FY26 Annual Budget and agreed to recommend scenario 
#1 to the board on October 28.  

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The Executive Committee meeting was adjourned at 5:28 pm. Kristin Lantz moved to 
adjourn the committee meeting. Steve Jones seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. The next regular meeting is scheduled for October 28, 2025, from 4:00 pm 
to 6:00 pm in the conference upstairs conference room at 11641 Blocker Drive, Auburn.  
 
 



Placer County RCD
Profit and Loss

July - September, 2025

Accrual Basis  Monday, October 20, 2025 11:42 AM GMT-07:00   1/2

TOTAL

Income

CONTRIBUTED SUPPORT

Chipping Service Contributions 16,430.00

Total CONTRIBUTED SUPPORT 16,430.00

EARNED REVENUES

Interest Income - Operations 22,316.36

Property Tax Revenues 10,769.39

Special District - Income 2,804.18

Surplus Equipment Revenue 40,000.00

Total EARNED REVENUES 75,889.93

Total Income $92,319.93

GROSS PROFIT $92,319.93

Expenses

EXPENSES

Accounting, Bookkeeping & Audit 1,450.00

Bank Charges & C/C Fees 467.97

Contractual Services

Grants/Agreements/Projects 366,331.38

Match - Contractual 6,765.63

Total Grants/Agreements/Projects 373,097.01

Operations 7,482.44

Total Contractual Services 380,579.45

Copier Lease 386.10

Education & Training Fees 2,988.08

Equipment

Equipment Approved by Grantor 68,779.43

Total Equipment 68,779.43

Insurance - Health Active 84,689.74

Insurance - Workmen's Compensation 30,131.36

Insurance Liability 43,650.89

Insurance-Health Retirees 9,471.80

Legal Fees 2,670.00

Materials & Supplies

Field Supplies inc. Forestry Truck Exp -1,705.30

Fuel 4,680.07

Grants/Agreements/Programs 3,110.04

Office Supplies 1,389.17

Uniforms/Safety 97.18

Total Materials & Supplies 7,571.16

Meals and Entertainment 497.17

Membership Dues 7,500.00



Placer County RCD
Profit and Loss

July - September, 2025

Accrual Basis  Monday, October 20, 2025 11:42 AM GMT-07:00   2/2

TOTAL

Payroll Expenses

Leave Wages; Holiday/Vacation/Sick/Comp 45,078.09

Payroll Tax Expense 18,328.61

PERS 22,144.16

Wages 203,846.91

Total Payroll Expenses 289,397.77

Postage & Mail Delivery 18.10

Printing & Copying 1,000.00

Rent Expense 27,632.40

Repair & Maintenance 4,266.83

Subscriptions 7,968.25

Telephone (Cell) Stipends 1,025.00

Travel & Mileage 4,973.76

Unfunded Retirement Plan Expenses 36,618.00

Utilities

PG&E 2,019.32

Phone/Internet 3,037.66

Total Utilities 5,056.98

Total EXPENSES 1,018,790.24

Total Expenses $1,018,790.24

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -926,470.31

NET INCOME $ -926,470.31



Placer County RCD
Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2025

Accrual Basis  Monday, October 20, 2025 11:39 AM GMT-07:00   1/2

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

Placer County Checking 1,878,043.12

Total Bank Accounts $1,878,043.12

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable 229,128.33

Accounts Receivable - Unbilled 1,132.51

Total Accounts Receivable $230,260.84

Other Current Assets

Def Outflows - OPEB 35,561.00

Def Outflows - Pension 299,355.00

Prepaid Expenses 1,020.00

Security Deposit 6,476.80

Total Other Current Assets $342,412.80

Total Current Assets $2,450,716.76

Fixed Assets

Leased Assets 141,991.00

Leased Asset - Accumulated Depreciation -72,947.00

Leased Assets - Original 172,557.00

Total Leased Assets 241,601.00

Machinery and Equipment

Machinery &  Equipment - Depreciation -283,377.00

Machinery & Equipment - Original Cost 777,758.06

Total Machinery and Equipment 494,381.06

Total Fixed Assets $735,982.06

TOTAL ASSETS $3,186,698.82



Placer County RCD
Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2025

Accrual Basis  Monday, October 20, 2025 11:39 AM GMT-07:00   2/2

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 112,817.90

Total Accounts Payable $112,817.90

Other Current Liabilities

Accrued Leaves Payable 67,373.29

Def Inflows - Pension 26,279.00

Lease Payable 203,035.00

Lease Payable - Current 54,308.00

Sales Tax Payable 173.60

Unearned Revenues 0.00

Due to Placer Sierra Fire Safe Council 33,273.08

Unearned Revenue - CALFire Mosquito 3 Rec & Ref 507,046.45

Unearned Revenue - Forestry Mentorship Program 5,261.62

Unearned Revenue - One Tree Planted (MOSQ 3) 10,268.75

Unearned Revenue - PBPL Private Donations 507.78

Unearned Revenue - Red Sesbania Eradication Collaborative Effort 50,000.00

Unearned Revenue - Rose Foundation 18,074.03

Unearned Revenue - Urban & Community Support 655.40

Unearned Revenue - USF&W Riparian 3,243.16

Unearned Revenue - Wild Turkey Federation 5,000.00

Total Unearned Revenues 633,330.27

Total Other Current Liabilities $984,499.16

Total Current Liabilities $1,097,317.06

Long-Term Liabilities

Net OPEB Liability 151,570.00

Net Pension Liability 419,800.00

Total Long-Term Liabilities $571,370.00

Total Liabilities $1,668,687.06

Equity

Assigned Funds 902,902.36

Net Assets 1,062,860.71

Net Investment in Capital Assets 478,639.00

Prior Period Adjustment 80.00

Net Income -926,470.31

Total Equity $1,518,011.76

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $3,186,698.82



Date Transaction type Num Donor full name Department full name Due date Amount Open balance PAID

06/30/2024 Journal Entry CAPGAP AR TO 6.30.24 Yolo County RCD 06/30/2024 558.09 558.09

06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2799 CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:CARCD/NRCS Forestry TA 06/30/2025 533.36 533.36 X

06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2801 CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:WCB Pollinator Habitat 06/30/2025 643.75 643.75

06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2960 California Department of Forestry & Fire 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:#5GA21146 Mosquito Fire 1 Tree Mortality Project 06/30/2025 31,476.76 31,476.76

06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2965 California Department of Forestry & Fire 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:#8GA23995 WRFS PBPL 06/30/2025 3,454.60 3,454.60

06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2978 NRCS 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:NRCS Landowner Tech. Assistance 06/30/2025 7,506.85 7,506.85

06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2982 California Department of Forestry & Fire 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:#5GG23124 PBPL-#2 06/30/2025 31,189.79 31,189.79

06/30/2025 Journal Entry CAPGAP 6.30.25 Yolo County RCD 06/30/2025 574.42 574.42

06/30/2025 Invoice 25-2998 CA Dept of Food and Agriculture 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:Central Sierra HSP Block Grant 06/30/2025 773,512.30 109,260.18

06/30/2025 Invoice 25-3008 California Department of Forestry & Fire 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:#8GA21018 Forestry Mentorship Program 06/30/2025 19,324.49 19,324.49

06/30/2025 Invoice 25-3011 California Department of Forestry & Fire 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:#5GA21147 North Fork Phase 1B 06/30/2025 16,331.52 16,331.52

06/30/2025 Invoice 25-3013 Placer County Parks and Open Spaces 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:PC - Parks Agreement 06/30/2025 4,366.25 4,366.25

06/30/2025 Journal Entry FY25WC Refund Due SDRMA 06/30/2025 3,840.78 3,840.78 X

$893,312.96 $229,060.84

08/20/2025 Invoice 25-3028 Wanda Culp 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 09/19/2025 80.00 80.00

$80.00 $80.00

CURRENT

09/04/2025 Invoice 25-3051 Josh Eagan 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 10/04/2025 80.00 80.00 X

09/17/2025 Invoice 25-3087 Brad Suchomel 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 10/17/2025 160.00 160.00 X

09/18/2025 Invoice 25-3089 Nancy Vossos 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 10/18/2025 80.00 80.00 X

09/22/2025 Invoice 25-3091 joyce johnson 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 10/22/2025 320.00 320.00 X

09/24/2025 Invoice 25-3094 Paula Shover 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 10/24/2025 80.00 80.00 X

09/26/2025 Invoice 25-3104 Colleen Eberwein 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 10/26/2025 80.00 80.00 X

09/26/2025 Invoice 25-3101 Cara Peterson 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 10/26/2025 80.00 80.00 X

09/30/2025 Invoice 25-3107 Eric Nelson 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 10/30/2025 80.00 80.00

09/30/2025 Invoice 25-3106 Gary Giacomo 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 10/30/2025 80.00 80.00

09/30/2025 Invoice 25-3108 Hossei Kianmajd 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 10/30/2025 80.00 80.00 X

$1,120.00 $1,120.00

TOTAL $894,512.96 $230,260.84 5,334.14

91 or more days past due

Total for 91 or more days past due

1 - 30 days past due

Total for 1 - 30 days past due

Total for CURRENT

A/R Aging detail Report; Placer County RCD; As of September 30, 2025



Transaction date Transaction type Num Name Memo/Description Item split account Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 2,063,432.08

09/02/2025 Deposit
Unearned Revenue - Urban & 
Community Support 5.00 2,063,437.08

09/03/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 240.00 2,063,677.08

09/03/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -6.72 2,063,670.36

09/03/2025 Deposit CS submitted by Kate 170.88 2,063,841.24

09/04/2025 Deposit Max De Oliveira System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,063,921.24

09/04/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 2,063,919.00

09/05/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 240.00 2,064,159.00

09/05/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -6.72 2,064,152.28

09/05/2025 Deposit CS submitted by Kate 59.53 2,064,211.81

09/05/2025 Journal Entry Pay Period 05 PP#05 period ending, August 22, 2025 -59,239.03 2,004,972.78

09/09/2025 Deposit CalCard Special District - Income 365.18 2,005,337.96

09/09/2025 Deposit CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts Undeposited Funds 27,013.23 2,032,351.19

09/09/2025 Deposit Auburn Recreation District Undeposited Funds 1,697.50 2,034,048.69

09/09/2025 Deposit Green Diamond Resource Company Undeposited Funds 500.00 2,034,548.69

09/09/2025 Deposit Placer County CEO Undeposited Funds 47,176.64 2,081,725.33

09/09/2025 Deposit Leslie Warren System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,081,805.33

09/09/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 2,081,803.09

09/10/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 470.00 2,082,273.09

09/10/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -13.16 2,082,259.93

09/11/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 560.00 2,082,819.93

09/11/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -15.68 2,082,804.25

09/12/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 160.00 2,082,964.25

09/12/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 2,082,959.77

09/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11374975 CARCD Accounts Payable -224.00 2,082,735.77

09/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11374980 Maloney, Kathryn L. Accounts Payable -950.00 2,081,785.77

09/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11374976 Cal-Line Equipment Accounts Payable -29.65 2,081,756.12

09/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11374977 Espinola, Katie P. Accounts Payable -157.13 2,081,598.99

09/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11374979 Sarah Jones Accounts Payable -100.00 2,081,498.99

09/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11374978 Andrew  Fritz Accounts Payable -150.84 2,081,348.15

09/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11374982 Donna Thomassen Accounts Payable -50.00 2,081,298.15

09/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11374983 Liana Vitousek Accounts Payable -70.53 2,081,227.62

09/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11374974 Bryce Consulting Accounts Payable -760.00 2,080,467.62

09/12/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11374981 O'Reilly Auto Parts Accounts Payable -231.54 2,080,236.08

09/14/2025 Deposit Laura Gauthier System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,080,316.08

09/14/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 2,080,313.84

09/15/2025 Deposit CS submitted by Kate 440.81 2,080,754.65

09/15/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11375094 Clean Pro Accounts Payable -580.00 2,080,174.65

09/15/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11375091 TeamLogic IT Accounts Payable -1,020.00 2,079,154.65

09/15/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11375097 Yuba Forest Restoration Accounts Payable -26,451.69 2,052,702.96

09/15/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11375092 Red Mountain Resource LLC Accounts Payable -90,600.00 1,962,102.96

09/15/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11375093 Special District Risk Management Authority Accounts Payable -24,133.73 1,937,969.23

09/15/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11375090 CARCD Accounts Payable -9,856.00 1,928,113.23

09/15/2025 Check 11375096 Cal Card Credit Card -13,059.88 1,915,053.35

09/16/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11375226 Gurdial Kang Accounts Payable -33,082.39 1,881,970.96

09/17/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 160.00 1,882,130.96

09/17/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 1,882,126.48

09/17/2025 Deposit California Department of Forestry & Fire 11,425.13 1,893,551.61

09/17/2025 Deposit 600.00 1,894,151.61

09/17/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11375365 Liana Vitousek Accounts Payable -50.00 1,894,101.61

09/17/2025 Journal Entry Sept Health EE W/H Employee w/holding for health insurance transferred held in PR withholding acct Sept 2025 4,301.34 1,898,402.95

09/18/2025 Deposit CS submitted by Kate 160.89 1,898,563.84

Transaction Report
Placer County RCD
September 1-30, 2025

Placer County Checking



09/18/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 400.00 1,898,963.84

09/18/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -11.20 1,898,952.64

09/18/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11375671 Brandi Hankins Accounts Payable -143.36 1,898,809.28

09/19/2025 Journal Entry Pay Period 06 PP#06 period ending, September 5, 2025 -59,745.02 1,839,064.26

09/19/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 240.00 1,839,304.26

09/19/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -6.72 1,839,297.54

09/19/2025 Deposit CS submitted by Kate 446.74 1,839,744.28

09/22/2025 Deposit CS submitted by Kate 217.51 1,839,961.79

09/22/2025 Deposit CS submitted by Kate 63.63 1,840,025.42

09/22/2025 Deposit CS submitted by Kate 107.26 1,840,132.68

09/22/2025 Deposit Jim Major System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 80.00 1,840,212.68

09/22/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 1,840,210.44

09/22/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11375946 Liliana E. Santellano Accounts Payable -19.87 1,840,190.57

09/24/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 280.00 1,840,470.57

09/24/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -7.84 1,840,462.73

09/25/2025 Deposit Monica Daniels System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments Undeposited Funds 80.00 1,840,542.73

09/25/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 1,840,540.49

09/25/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11376874 Ellen Murphy Accounts Payable -84.99 1,840,455.50

09/25/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11376871 David Curry Accounts Payable -600.00 1,839,855.50

09/25/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11376876 Scott Stephenson Accounts Payable -312.20 1,839,543.30

09/25/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11376869 Lewis Campbell Accounts Payable -346.93 1,839,196.37

09/25/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11376872 Gresham, Richard Accounts Payable -940.60 1,838,255.77

09/25/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11376875 Reioux, Jerry Accounts Payable -40.36 1,838,215.41

09/25/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11376868 Auburn Creekside LLC Accounts Payable -4,368.00 1,833,847.41

09/25/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11376873 Gwinn Construction Accounts Payable -2,540.10 1,831,307.31

09/25/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11376870 Cordi  Craig Accounts Payable -436.12 1,830,871.19

09/26/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 340.00 1,831,211.19

09/26/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -9.52 1,831,201.67

09/26/2025 Deposit California Department of Forestry & Fire 95,679.47 1,926,881.14

09/26/2025 Deposit CA Dept of Food and Agriculture Undeposited Funds 14,307.71 1,941,188.85

09/26/2025 Deposit Placer County Water Agency - Donor Undeposited Funds 3,378.24 1,944,567.09

09/26/2025 Deposit CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts Undeposited Funds 4,165.14 1,948,732.23

09/28/2025 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 240.00 1,948,972.23

09/28/2025 Expense QuickBooks Payments System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. Bank Charges & C/C Fees -6.72 1,948,965.51

09/29/2025 Journal Entry July '25 Legal Fees July Legal Fees for TFPD research, WCB LOA, and PSC review/signing -1,068.00 1,947,897.51

09/29/2025 Journal Entry Aug '25 Legal Fees August 2025 Legal fees -1,602.00 1,946,295.51

09/29/2025 Deposit CS submitted by Kate 53.63 1,946,349.14

09/29/2025 Deposit CS submitted by Kate 59.53 1,946,408.67

09/29/2025 Deposit CS submitted by Kate 53.63 1,946,462.30

09/30/2025 Deposit SAFCA Undeposited Funds 50,000.00 1,996,462.30

09/30/2025 Deposit California Department of Forestry & Fire Undeposited Funds 64,006.78 2,060,469.08

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11377564 White, Mark Accounts Payable -1,900.00 2,058,569.08

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11377562 TUV SUD America, Inc. Accounts Payable -3,850.00 2,054,719.08

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11377561 Timbersmith Corporation Accounts Payable -176,000.00 1,878,719.08

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11377559 Placer County Water Agency Accounts Payable -1,000.00 1,877,719.08

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11377557 ECORP Consulting, Inc. Accounts Payable -2,805.00 1,874,914.08

09/30/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 11377560 Dept. Forestry & Fire Protectn Accounts Payable -6,765.63 1,868,148.45

09/30/2025 Check 11377563 Cal Card US Bank Cal Card Credit Card -4,931.89 1,863,216.56

09/30/2025 Journal Entry SEPT '25 FUEL September '25 Fuel Charges -1,966.92 1,861,249.64

09/30/2025 Journal Entry Interest Inc Sept '25 Interest Inc Sept '25; pending distribution to grant advances 6,273.27 1,867,522.91

09/30/2025 Journal Entry Property Tax Sept '25 2025/26 Current Unsec Apmt#1 7/1/25-9/7/2025 10,520.21 1,878,043.12

Total for Placer County 
Checking -$185,388.96

Accrual Basis Monday, October 20, 2025 06:45 PM GMTZ



PLACER COUNTY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PARS OPEB Trust Program 9/1/2025 to 9/30/2025

Sarah Jones
Executive Director
Placer County Resource Conservation District
11641 Blocker Drive, Ste 120
Auburn, CA 95603

Source 9/1/2025 Contributions Earnings Expenses Distributions Transfers 9/30/2025

OPEB 1001 $258,890.88 $0.00 $5,820.75 $126.60 $0.00 $0.00 $264,585.03

Totals $258,890.88 $0.00 $5,820.75 $126.60 $0.00 $0.00 $264,585.03

Source

OPEB

Source

OPEB

Source 1-Month 3-Months 1-Year 3-Years 5-Years 10-Years

OPEB 2.25% 4.85% 9.96% 14.76% 8.55% 7.51% 4/3/2014

Information as provided by US Bank, Trustee for PARS;  Not FDIC Insured;  No Bank Guarantee;  May Lose Value

                                            Headquarters - 4350 Von Karman Ave., Suite 100, Newport Beach, CA 92660     800.540.6369     Fax 949.250.1250     www.pars.org

The dual goals of the Balanced Strategy are growth of principal and income. While dividend and interest income are an important component of the 
objective's total return, it is expected that capital appreciation will comprise a larger portion of the total return. The portfolio will be allocated between 

equity and fixed income investments.

Plan's Inception Date

Investment Objective

Account Report for the Period

Beginning Balance as 
of 

Investment Selection

Account Summary

Balanced - Strategic Blend

Ending                
Balance as of

Account balances are inclusive of Trust Administration, Trustee and Investment Management fees

Annualized Return

Investment Return:  Annualized rate of return is the return on an investment over a period other than one year multiplied or divided to give a comparable one-year return.
Past performance does not guarantee future results.  Performance returns may not reflect the deduction of applicable fees, which could reduce returns.  Information is deemed reliable but may be subject to change.

Investment Return































































































Classification

$ increase 
to current 

(closest 
step)

$ increase 
to current 

(step to step 
w/o 

decrease) Comments

$ increase 
to current 

(closest 
step)

$ increase 
to current 

(step to step 
w/o 

decrease) Comments
Executive Director $360 $360 Set to Market $360 $360 Set to Market

Administration & Finance Director $495 $495 Set to Market $495 $495 Set to Market
Administration & Finance Manager $77 $432 To within 15% of market $77 $432 To within 15% of market

Conservation Program Manager -$92 -$92
Same as Ag Program 
Manager -$92 -$92

Same as Ag Program 
Manager

Ag Program Manager $238 $238 To within 15% of market $238 $238 To within 15% of market

Ag Program Coordinator - -
10% below Ag Program 
Manager - -

10% below Ag Program 
Manager

Education & Outreach Coordinator $9 $9 Set to Market $9 $9 Set to Market

Prescribed Fire Director $308 $308
20% above Prescribed Fire 
Program Manager $155 $155

15% above Prescribed Fire 
Program Manager

Prescribed Fire Program Manager $308 $308

15% above Prescribed Fire 
Program Coordinator 
(supervises) $308 $308

15% above Prescribed Fire 
Program Coordinator 
(supervises)

Prescribed Fire Program Coordinator $352 $352
Same as Forestry Project 
Coordinator $352 $352

Same as Forestry Project 
Coordinator

Forestry Director $21 $21
Same as Prescribed Fire 
Director -$377 -$377

Same as Prescribed Fire 
Director

Forestry Project Manager -$31 -$31
10% above Forestry 
Project Coordinator -$31 -$31

10% above Forestry 
Project Coordinator

Forestry Project Coordinator $107 $392 To within 15% of market $107 $392 To within 15% of market

Chipper Program Operations Manager $299 $648
10% below Community 
and Conservation Director $8 $343

10% below Community 
and Conservation Director

Chipper Program Operations Assistant 
Manager-Lead Mechanic $182 $516

10% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Manager $224 $224

10% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Manager

Chipper Program Crew Lead $456 $1,022

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic $226 $768

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic

Chipper Program Crew Lead $456 $1,022

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic $226 $768

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic

Chipper Program Crew Lead $844 $844

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic $614 $614

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic

$4,388 $6,844 $2,896 $4,957
Adjusted for negative amounts above $4,511 $6,967 $3,304 $5,365
Current Annual Cost $54,129 $83,598 $39,654 $64,383
Nov - June $36,085.90 $55,732.03 $26,435.73 $42,922.10

Scenario #1 (within 15% of market, 20% for 
Directors)

Scenario #2 ( within 15% of market, 15% for 
Directors)



Classification
Executive Director

Administration & Finance Director
Administration & Finance Manager

Conservation Program Manager

Ag Program Manager

Ag Program Coordinator

Education & Outreach Coordinator

Prescribed Fire Director

Prescribed Fire Program Manager

Prescribed Fire Program Coordinator

Forestry Director

Forestry Project Manager
Forestry Project Coordinator

Chipper Program Operations Manager

Chipper Program Operations Assistant 
Manager-Lead Mechanic

Chipper Program Crew Lead

Chipper Program Crew Lead

Chipper Program Crew Lead

Adjusted for negative amounts above
Current Annual Cost
Nov - June

$ increase 
to current 
(closest 

step)

$ increase 
to current 

(step to step 
w/o 

decrease) Comments

$ increase 
to current 
(closest 

step)

$ increase 
to current 

(step to step 
w/o 

decrease) Comments

$ increase 
to current 
(closest 

step)

$ increase 
to current 

(step to 
step) Comments

$360 $360 Set to Market $360 $360 Set to Market $360 $360 Set to Market

$495 $495 Set to Market $495 $495 Set to Market $495 $495 Set to Market
$458 $833 To within 10% of market $458 $833 To within 10% of market $875 $1,271 To within 5% of market

$256 $256
Same as Ag Program 
Manager $256 $256

Same as Ag Program 
Manager $640 $640

Same as Ag Program 
Manager

$268 $268 To within 10% of market $268 $268 To within 10% of market $314 $671 To within 5% of market

- -
10% below Ag Program 
Manager - -

10% below Ag Program 
Manager - -

10% below Ag Program 
Manager

$9 $9 Set to Market $9 $9 Set to Market $9 $9 Set to Market

$148 $148
20% above Prescribed Fire 
Program Manager $200 $200

20% above Prescribed Fire 
Program Manager $628 $628

20% above Prescribed Fire 
Program Manager

$351 $351

15% above Prescribed Fire 
Program Coordinator 
(supervises) $351 $351

15% above Prescribed Fire 
Program Coordinator 
(supervises) $25 $25

15% above Prescribed Fire 
Program Coordinator 
(supervises)

$669 $669
Same as Forestry Project 
Coordinator $669 $669

Same as Forestry Project 
Coordinator $1,017 $1,017

Same as Forestry Project 
Coordinator

$73 $73
Same as Prescribed Fire 
Director $133 $133

Same as Prescribed Fire 
Director $144 $144

Same as Prescribed Fire 
Director

$10 $10
10% above Forestry 
Project Coordinator $10 $10

10% above Forestry 
Project Coordinator $66 $66

10% above Forestry 
Project Coordinator

$424 $726 To within 10% of market $424 $726 To within 10% of market $772 $1,091 To within 5% of market

$679 $1,048
10% below Community 
and Conservation Director $372 $725

10% below Community 
and Conservation Director $1,098 $1,487

10% below Community 
and Conservation Director

$211 $897

10% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Manager $252 $589

10% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Manager $591 $1,316

10% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Manager

$757 $1,354

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic $514 $1,086

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic $1,087 $1,718

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic

$757 $1,354

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic $514 $1,086

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic $1,087 $1,718

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic

$1,145 $1,145

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic $902 $902

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic $1,475 $1,475

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic

$7,070 $9,995 $6,188 $8,698 $10,684 $14,131
$84,842 $119,939 $74,258 $104,376 $128,203 $169,576

$56,561.40 $79,959.08 $49,505.48 $69,583.70 $85,468.89 $113,050.79

Scenario #3 (within 10% of market, 20% for Directors)
Scenario #4 ( within 10% of market, 15% for 

Directors) Scenario #5 (within 5% of market, 20% for Directors)



Classification
Executive Director

Administration & Finance Director
Administration & Finance Manager

Conservation Program Manager

Ag Program Manager

Ag Program Coordinator

Education & Outreach Coordinator

Prescribed Fire Director

Prescribed Fire Program Manager

Prescribed Fire Program Coordinator

Forestry Director

Forestry Project Manager
Forestry Project Coordinator

Chipper Program Operations Manager

Chipper Program Operations Assistant 
Manager-Lead Mechanic

Chipper Program Crew Lead

Chipper Program Crew Lead

Chipper Program Crew Lead

Adjusted for negative amounts above
Current Annual Cost
Nov - June

$ increase 
to current 
(closest 

step)

$ increase 
to current 

(step to 
step w/o 

decrease) Comments

$ increase 
to current 
(closest 

step)

$ increase 
to current 

(step to 
step) Comments

$ increase 
to current 
(closest 
step)

$ increase 
to current 

(step to step 
w/o 

decrease) Comments
$360 $360 Set to Market $360 $360 Set to Market $360 $360 Set to Market

$495 $495 Set to Market $495 $495 Set to Market $495 $495 Set to Market
$875 $1,271 To within 5% of market $1,334 $1,753 Set to Market $1,334 $1,753 Set to Market

$640 $640
Same as Ag Program 
Manager $1,060 $1,060

Same as Ag Program 
Manager $1,060 $1,060

Same as Ag Program 
Manager

$314 $671 To within 5% of market $734 $1,112 Set to Market $734 $1,112 Set to Market

- -
10% below Ag Program 
Manager - -

10% below Ag Program 
Manager - -

10% below Ag Program 
Manager

$9 $9 Set to Market $9 $9 Set to Market $9 $9 Set to Market

$261 $261
20% above Prescribed Fire 
Program Manager $1,156 $1,156

20% above Prescribed Fire 
Program Manager $767 $767

20% above Prescribed Fire 
Program Manager

$25 $25

15% above Prescribed Fire 
Program Coordinator 
(supervises) $487 $487

15% above Prescribed Fire 
Program Coordinator 
(supervises) $487 $487

15% above Prescribed Fire 
Program Coordinator 
(supervises)

$1,017 $1,017
Same as Forestry Project 
Coordinator $1,400 $1,400

Same as Forestry Project 
Coordinator $1,400 $1,400

Same as Forestry Project 
Coordinator

$205 $205
Same as Prescribed Fire 
Director $236 $236

Same as Prescribed Fire 
Director $298 $298

Same as Prescribed Fire 
Director

$66 $66
10% above Forestry 
Project Coordinator $140 $140

10% above Forestry 
Project Coordinator $140 $140

10% above Forestry 
Project Coordinator

$772 $1,091 To within 5% of market $1,155 $1,493 Set to Market $1,155 $1,493 Set to Market

$773 $1,146
10% below Community 
and Conservation Director $1,556 $1,969

10% below Community 
and Conservation Director $1,213 $1,608

10% below Community 
and Conservation Director

$296 $991

10% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Manager $1,008 $1,776

10% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Manager $695 $1,432

10% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Manager

$831 $1,436

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic $1,450 $2,118

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic $1,178 $1,819

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic

$831 $1,436

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic $1,450 $2,118

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic $1,178 $1,819

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic

$1,219 $1,219

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic $1,838 $1,838

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic $1,566 $1,566

15% below Chipper 
Program Operations 
Assistant Manager-Lead 
Mechanic

$8,990 $12,339 $15,869 $19,520 $14,070 $17,617
$107,877 $148,069 $190,428 $234,234 $168,836 $211,404

$71,918.29 $98,712.85 $126,952.22 $156,156.25 $112,557.30 $140,935.80

Scenario #7 (at market, 20% for Directors) Scenario #8 (at market, 15% for Directors)Scenario #6 (within 5% of market, 15% for Directors)



 
 

PLACER RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
FY25-26 Annual Work Plan 

 
*Objectives will be completed by June 30, 2026  

*Budget totals indicate anticipated expenditure for FY25-26 

*Partner category indicates funder and collaborating entities 

District Staff 

Executive Director, Sarah Jones 

Administration & Finance Director, Donna Thomassen 

Administration & Finance Manager, Kate Espinola 

Conservation Project Manager, Andrew Justus Fritz 

Agriculture Program Manager, Brian Pimentel 

Outreach & Education Coordinator, Liana Vitousek 

Conservation Planner, Mark White 

Chipper Program Operations Manager, Jason Graydon 

Chipper Program Assistant Operations Manager/Senior Mechanic, Chad Chaney 

Chipper Program Crew Lead, Liliana Santellano 

Chipper Program Crew Lead, Anthony Coral 

Chipper Program Crew Lead, Brandi Calderon 

Forestry Director, Scott Stephenson 

Forestry Project Manager, Lewis Campbell 

Forestry Project Coordinator, Ellen Murphy 

Prescribed Fire Program Director, Cordi Craig 

Prescribed Fire Program Coordinator, Will Tupen 

Forestry Technical Advisor, Chris Paulus 

Forestry Conservation Planner, Jerry Reioux 



 

        NATURAL RESOURCES/WATERSHED/HABITAT 
 

Dry Creek Watershed Red Sesbania Removal Project  
Staff: Andrew Justus-Fritz  

Partner: Sacramento Area Flood Control District (SAFCA), Rose Foundation 

Budget: $66,614 

Strategic Plan Goal: 3 

Objectives: Survey 24 miles of streams to identify new sources of Red Sesbania. Remove Red 
Sesbania along more than 31 riparian miles on Dry Creek, Secret Ravine, Antelope Creek, and 
Miner’s Ravine and submit an Annual Report to SAFCA. 

Red sesbania (Sesbania punicea) is a highly invasive deciduous shrub that is rapidly spreading 
throughout the Central Valley and Sierra Foothills. According to the California Invasive Plant 
Council (Cal-IPC), red sesbania has earned a “high” overall invasive score, which translates to 
severe negative impacts on native plant communities and abiotic ecosystem processes. The 
plant grows in dense clusters and impedes water access for humans and wildlife. Since 2007, 
Placer RCD has collaborated with SAFCA to manually remove Red Sesbania from creeks and 
streams in the Dry Creek watershed to mitigate streambank erosion and flooding risk for 
downstream communities.  

Climate Resilience Through Habitat on California Lands (WCB Pollinator Habitat) 
Staff: Andrew Justus Fritz, Brian Pimentel, Liana Vitousek 

Partners: Wildlife Conservation Board (WCB), California Association of Conservation Districts 
(CARCD) 

Budget: $170,708 

Strategic Plan Goal: 3 

Objectives: 7 pollinator habitat installation projects throughout Placer County on both public 
and working lands.   

In 2023, the Wildlife Conservation Board awarded $19.4 million to Placer RCD and 39 other 
Resource Conservation Districts (RCDs) in California. This funding will be used by the RCDs to 
carry out projects aimed at creating new habitats and sequestering carbon, which will provide 
substantial benefits to both working and public lands. Placer RCD received $450,000 from this 
grant, which will pay, at a minimum, the cost of plants and materials. The grant comes at a 
critical time when California’s pollinators and wildlife are facing significant threats due to habitat 
loss and climate change. With this funding, a large-scale effort will be initiated, resulting in long-
term advantages for California’s land, climate, and its people. 

 

 



 

Atwood Conservation Easement Monitoring and Reporting 
Staff: Andrew Justus Fritz 

Partner: Auburn Recreation District (ARD) 

Budget: $6,000 

Strategic Plan Goal: 3 

Objectives: Provide technical assistance upon request, 2 general inspections, 2 biological 
surveys. Submit Annual Report  

The Placer RCD provides technical assistance and compliance inspections for ARD at the Atwood 
Nature Preserve in Auburn, CA. The Preserve is under a U.S. Army Corp of Engineers permit as 
mitigation for the surrounding development. Placer RCD’s role is to ensure that the agreements 
of the permit are upheld by ARD.  

Placer Riparian Restoration Project  
Staff: Andrew Justus Fritz 

Partner: US Fish and Wildlife Service  

Budget: $6,630 

Strategic Plan Goal: 3 

Objectives: 1) Install 2,000 feet of fencing at Lincoln High School. 2) Treat approximately 1 acre 
of red sesbania in Granite Bay along Miner’s Ravine. 3) Restore approximately 1 acre of riparian 
habitat along Auburn Ravine in Auburn, CA. 

Healthy riparian areas, like those found alongside streams or rivers, play a vital role in providing 
a wide array of benefits and ecosystem services, including water filtration, wildlife habitat, 
erosion prevention, and flood risk reduction. However, some riparian areas in Placer County are 
challenged due to invasive species and habitat degradation. By addressing these challenges to 
riparian ecosystems and more, the removal of invasive species like red sesbania (Sesbania 
punicea) will enhance and protect riparian areas through fencing, planting, or other restoration 
activities. 

FOREST HEALTH AND WILDFIRE RESILIENCE 
Placer County Chipper Program  
Staff: Jason Graydon, Chad Chaney, Brandi Calderon, Liliana Santellano, Anthony Coral, Donna 
Thomassen, Sarah Jones, Andrew Justus-Fritz, Liana Vitousek 

Partners: Placer County, CAL FIRE 

Budget: $689,115 (less equipment purchase) 

Strategic Plan Goal: 1.3 

Objectives: 1000 chipper services 



 

The Placer County Chipper Program is a cost-share program funded by Placer County and CAL 
FIRE that provides low-cost residential chipper service for Placer County residents, promotes 
defensible space, and incentivizes fuels reduction fire prevention activities. This program is 
implemented with support of the Placer County Probation Department’s Alternative Sentencing 
Program.  

Prescribed Burning on Private Lands Program (PBPL) 
Staff: Cordi Craig, Chris Paulus, Will Tupen, Liana Vitousek  

Partners: CAL FIRE, University of California Cooperative Extension (UCCE), Placer County Air 
Pollution Control District, Todd’s Valley Miwok Maidu Cultural Foundation, Colfax-Todd's Valley 
Consolidated Tribe, Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) 

Budget: $369,872 

Strategic Plan Goal: 1.2. 1.3, 1.5 

Objectives:    

T NBVCXZhe Prescribed Burning on Private Lands (PBPL) Program provides a mechanism to 
support landowners in reducing fuel loads on private property with prescribed burning, 
including broadcast and pile burning. Prescribed burning is one of the essential tools used to 
manage wildfire risks today. As catastrophic wildfires continue to be a growing concern in 
California, the use of prescribed burning to reduce hazardous fuels is projected to increase. The 
primary goal of the PBPL Program is to assist landowners in using prescribed fire to manage 
vegetation on their properties through workshops, technical assistance, and education.  

Regional Conservation Partnership Program 
Staff: Jerry Reioux, Ellen Murphy, Lewis Campbell 

Partners: CARCD, NRCS, UCCE 

Objectives: 8 site visits, 4 contracts managed 

Budget: $6,940 

Strategic Plan Goal: 1.3, 1.5 

In response to large-scale tree mortality, Placer RCD partnered with the California Association of 
Resource Conservation Districts (CARCD) and secured funding from the Natural Resource 
Conservation Service (NRCS) for removing dead and dying conifers on private non-industrial 
forestland. The Regional Conservation Partnership Program (RCPP) was developed to address 
the effects of prolonged drought and bark beetle infestation on forests throughout the Sierra 
Nevada. 

 

 

 



 

North Fork American River Shaded Fuel Break Phase 1B  
Staff: Scott Stephenson, Lewis Campbell, Chris Paulus, Cordi Craig 

Partners: CAL FIRE, U.S Bureau of Land Management (BLM), California Department of 
Transportation (Caltrans), Placer Land Trust 

Budget: Phase 1B- $196,458 

Strategic Plan Goal: 1.3, 1.4, 1.5 

Objectives: 40 acres of pile burning.  

The North Fork American River Shaded Fuel Break (NFARSFB) is a landscape-scale fuels 
reduction project in the wildland-urban interface between the densely vegetated North Fork 
American River canyon and adjacent communities. Phase 1B expands on project treatments 
completed in Phase 1. There are piles remaining from maintenance treatments done in 2022 
and 2023 that RCD plans to burn this fiscal year.   

Placer County Coordinated Shaded Fuel Break  
Staff: Lewis Campbell 

Partners: CAL FIRE  

Objectives: 5 acres of cut, pile and burn treatment. 

Budget: $64,793 

Strategic Plan Goal: 1.3, 1.4, 1.5 

In 2022, Placer RCD completed more than 300 acres of fuels treatment in Applegate with 
funding from CAL FIRE’s California Climate Investments Program. The fuel break will improve 
ingress and egress routes, protect important historical and cultural resources, and modify fire 
behavior to improve ground and aerial suppression efforts in the event of a wildfire. 
Mastication, handwork, grazing, and herbicide were used to modify fuels. In 2022, the RCD 
received a block grant from CAL FIRE’s Wildfire Resilience Program to widen the fuel break and 
use herbicide, grazing, and prescribed fire to further reduce fuels and maintain fuel break 
efficacy. This fiscal year, RCD plans to treat an area missed in the original fuelbreak 
implementation, which will expend the remaining balance on the grant. 

Mosquito Fire Restoration 

Staff: Ellen Murphy, Scott Stephenson, Lewis Campbell, Cordi Craig, Will Tupen 

Partners: US Forest Service (USFS), CAL FIRE, Georgetown Divide Resource Conservation District 
(RCD) 

Budget: $1,806,720 

Strategic Plan Goals: 1.4, 1.6 

Objectives: 380 acres of site prep for planting, hazardous tree removal, additional fuel 
reduction and pile burning  



 

Placer RCD was funded $11,980,000 to provide technical assistance and treatments for forest 
recovery and reforestation for areas impacted by the Mosquito Fire. Placer RCD is collaborating 
with partner agencies including the Georgetown Divide RCD, CAL FIRE, US Forest Service, and 
NRCS to maximize the benefits of multiple post-fire recovery options on private land. Through 
this effort approximately 2000 acres of private land in the Mosquito Fire burn scar will be 
treated over the next 5-7 years with approximately 200,000 seedlings planted.  

Placer Sierra Fuels Reduction  
Staff: Lewis Campbell 

Partners: CAL FIRE 

Budget: $809,742 

Strategic Plan Goal: 1.4, 1.5, 3 

Objectives: 300 acres treated  

This project will provide support services as requested by CAL FIRE including, but not limited to, 
development of CEQA compliance documents for fuels reduction and fire prevention projects, 
professional forestry, technical forestry, biological surveys and protection, air quality permitting 
and monitoring, fuels reduction/fire prevention implementation and maintenance including 
prescribed fire use, project coordination and oversight, and any logistical support needs for 
implementation as directed.  This grant will support the implementation of the Baxter shaded 
fuel break in the I-80 corridor, a strategic priority for wildfire prevention in Placer County. 

 

AGRICULTURE AND SOIL HEALTH 
Landowner Technical Assistance  
Staff: Brian Pimentel, Mark White, Jerry Reioux, Ellen Murphy, Lewis Campbell 

Partners: NRCS, UCCE, US Department of Agriculture (USDA), CARCD 

Budget: $54,064 

Strategic Plan Goal: 2 

Objectives: Host Local Working Group Meeting, technical assistance for 15 landowners, 7 
conservation plans, 1 educational workshop  

Placer RCD offers Landowner Technical Assistance through a cooperative agreement between 
Placer RCD and the Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) that enables Placer RCD staff 
to provide on-the-ground technical assistance and project or program management across a 
broad range of natural resource conservation practices, methods, and strategies. 

Through this partnership, Placer RCD provides conservation planning and technical assistance to 
a variety of land-use types within the District including forest, small farm, commercial 
agriculture, and woodlands. Conservation Planning will be provided to producers that are 
eligible for USDA funded practices through NRCS and Farm Bill programs. 



 

NRCS Equity Grant  
Staff: Brian Pimentel, Andrew Justus-Fritz, Liana Vitousek 

Partners: CARCD 

Budget: $19,912 

Strategic Plan Goal: 2.3 

Objectives: organizing one (1) climate-smart agriculture demonstration tour/workshop, one (1) 
conservation and climate-smart agriculture workshop for community gardens and small farms, 
and develop a scholarship for high school students within Placer County who intend to further 
studies in agriculture or environmental sciences. 

Improving Equity in Conservation Outreach in California through collaboration between NRCS 
and RCDs aims to enhance outreach efforts to historically underserved producers. This initiative 
supports conservation planning and cost-share assistance on behalf of NRCS, ensuring these 
producers receive the necessary resources and support. Throughout the course of the project 
Placer RCD will conduct a listening and survey tour of historically underserved farmers and 
ranchers to perform a needs assessment, provide technical assistance, identify local natural 
resource concerns, or provide NRCS assistance information.   

Conservation Agriculture Planning Grants Program (CAPGP) 
Staff: Brian Pimentel, Andrew Justus-Fritz 

Partners: Sacramento Region RCD’s, Yolo County RCD 

Budget: $23,501 

Strategic Plan Goal: 2.3 

Objectives: 3 Soil Health Management Plans (CAP 116), 3 Soil Health Management plans (DIA 
162), 1 Carbon Farm Plan. 

The Conservation Agriculture Planning Grants Program (CAPGP) is a new program in the Office 
of Environmental Farming and Innovation. This program will fund the development of plans that 
will help farmers and ranchers identify actions for climate change mitigation and adaptation, 
further environmental stewardship on farms and ranches, and ensure agricultural food security 
into the future. 

CDFA Regional Healthy Soils Program (Block Grant) 
Staff: Brian Pimentel, Andrew Justus Fritz, Mark White, Liana Vitousek, Kate Espinola, Donna 
Thomassen 

Partners: California Department of Food and Agriculture (CDFA), Amador County RCD, El Dorado 
County RCD, Nevada County RCD, Sloughhouse RCD, Florin RCD, Tuolumne County RCD, 
Calaveras County RCD, Georgetown Divide RCD, Lower Cosumnes 

Budget: $1,204,124 



 

Strategic Plan Goals: 2.1,2.3 

Objectives: Conduct implementation assistance and Year 2 project verifications, pay out 38 
awarded 2023 HSP contracts.  

The Placer RCD was awarded $4 Million to administer a 2023 CDFA Healthy Soils Program Block 
Grant, benefiting the Central Sierra region and involving collaboration with nine resource 
conservation districts. This initiative entails outreach and technical guidance to producers, 
encouraging grant applications for soil health projects. The Healthy Soils Program aims to 
provide farmers and ranchers with knowledge, resources, and financial support to improve soil 
health, sequester carbon, and reduce greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions in their agricultural 
operations. Successful applicants chosen for funding will enter into contracts, receiving financial 
compensation and dedicated technical assistance to facilitate successful implementation for the 
funded producers. 

Farmer contracts are on their 2nd year of implementation of their projects. Technical Assistance 
providers will be providing technical assistance and supporting with contract management, 
practice verification and reporting. Once practices have been verified, producers will be paid for 
the amount that they were able to accurately implement.  

Organics Waste Compost Program (City if San Mateo) 
Staff: Brian Pimentel, Andrew Justus-Fritz 

Partners: City of San Mateo 

Budget: $100,000 

Strategic Plan Goal: 2.2,2.3 

Objectives: Execute the delivery and application of 1,338 tons of compost on working lands. 

Placer RCD will assist the City of San Mateo in meeting its SB 1383 recovered organic waste 
procurement targets by coordinating compost procurement, delivery, and application on ag 
lands through cost-share projects with Ag producers in Placer County. 

PCWA Untreated Water Storage Tank Rebate Program  
Staff: Mark White 

Partners: Placer County Water Agency 

Budget: $6,949 

Strategic Plan Goal: 2 

Objectives: Provide Technical assistnace and rebate verification on the PCWA Water Storage 
Tank rebate.  

Funded by the Placer County Water Agency (PCWA), the Untreated Water Tank Rebate Program 
provides up to $1,000 to PCWA customers to improve untreated water system reliability 
through customer-side storage. Funding for this program is limited, and applications are 
accepted on a first-come, first-served basis. If awarded, the customer will be issued as a credit 



 

on the customer’s account. Participants are eligible for one storage tank rebate per account. 
Placer RCD will provide technical assistance, outreach and education for landowners and 
residents during the coordination and implementation of the program.  

 

EDUCATION AND OUTREACH 

Placer County Cooperative Agreement  
Staff: Mark White, Andrew Justus Fritz, Liana Vitousek,  

Budget: $55,500? 

Strategic Plan Goal: 3 

Objectives: Ag Tour, Forestry Tour, 3 stormwater workshops 

The overall goal of this Agreement is for the District to respond in a timely manner to variable 
requests from the county for assistance in supporting mutual objectives of the Placer County 
and the District.  Mutual objectives include: the promotion of agriculture, enhancement of 
Placer County’s water-course health, providing Placer County’s staff and residents updated 
information that will reduce the threat of wildfire, the reduction of soil erosion and sediment 
deposition, and improvements to stormwater quality. 

Forestry and Natural Resources Mentorship Program 
Staff: Liana Vitousek 

Partners: CAL FIRE, Bakersfield College, Cal Poly Humbolt, Cal Poly San Luis Obispo, College of 
the Redwoods, Feather River College, Reedley College, Shasta College, University of California 
Berkeley, California Licensed Foresters Association, Women in Timber, UC Cooperative Extension  

Budget: $108,524 

Strategic Plan Goals: 3.4 

Objectives: Deliver the program to 75 students at 7 academic institutions throughout California. 
Organize and host 1 career development workshop, at least 1 training on Diversity, Equity, 
Inclusion and Justice, and 2 career panels. Facilitate at least 3 in-person meetups for program 
participants. Complete the program’s 2025-2026 academic year annual report.  

The mission of the Forestry and Natural Resources Career Mentorship Program is to increase 
recruitment and retention of early-career forestry professionals by pairing university and 
community college students with a professional mentor, providing networking and training 
opportunities, and offering insight into a forestry career. The program recognizes that a diverse 
and expanded workforce is essential to addressing current and future challenges facing the 
field. We encourage support for underrepresented groups in the profession, including women, 
Black, Indigenous, Latinx, Asian, Pacific Islander, and LGBTQIA+ by providing training on 
Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Justice (DEIJ) for participants, pairing participants based on 
shared professional interests and identity (when requested), and highlighting the diversity of 
identities and specialties that exist within the field of forestry. 



 

Forestland Stewardship Newsletter (FSN)  
Staff: Liana Vitousek 

Partners: CAL FIRE, CARCD, USFS, UCCE 

Budget: $13,712 

Strategic Plan Goal: 1.3 

Objectives: 1 newsletter produced and distributed 

The Forestland Steward newsletter is a collaborative publication between CAL FIRE, Placer RCD, 
UC Cooperative Extension, and the US Forest Service. The newsletter is published 2-3 times a 
year and offers private forest landowners throughout the state helpful and relevant information 
for managing their land. With up-to-date policy information, agency input, and science-driven 
management recommendations, the newsletter strives to provide landowners with all the facts 
(and some fun, too!) to create a healthy and sustainable landscape. 

 

DISTRICT INITIATIVES 
Outreach & Communications 
Staff: Liana Vitousek, Sarah Jones, Andrew Justus-Fritz 

Budget: $36,390 

Strategic Plan Goals: 2.3, 3.1, 4, 4.3 

Objectives: Annual report, website updates, tabling, branding, social media, communications 
planning, and more. Website updates will include donation and fundraising, WooCommerce, 
and other updates to facilitate continued improvements on the effectiveness of our outreach. 

Outreach and communications are essential for promoting the District as a community ally in 
the successful implementation of conservation and other natural resource projects, but to also 
increase visibility of our programs and services by community members and potential funders. 

Organizational Improvement 
Staff: Sarah Jones, Donna Thomassen, Kate Espinola 

Budget: N/A 

Strategic Plan Goals: 4.1, 4.2, 5 

Objectives: Update Contracting Policy 

• Executive Director will participate in a minimum of 2 committees or working groups 
• Update contracting policy 
• Update Board By-Laws 
• Create digital “Board Binder” 

 



Placer County Resource Conservation District 
Strategic Direction Review-October 2025 

Goals and Strategies 

Goal #1: The forests and communities of Placer County are resilient to wildfire and 
other threats to forest health. 

Strategies for 2022-2027 Measurable Objectives  
1. Play a leadership role in coordinating fire preparedness efforts 

with agencies and organizations throughout Placer County. The 
District is a participant in the Placer Wildfire & Forest 
Resilience Committee consisting of leadership staff from Placer 
County, PCWA, Cal Fire, Air Pollution District and others to 
collaborate on planning and implementation of large scale forest 
health projects.

2. Lead the development and implementation of a Prescribed Burn 
Association in Placer County and provide prescribed burn and 
forest health education. The Placer Prescribed Burn Association 
has been established, with over 200 members.

3. Improve and expand assistance to residents to reduce fuel loads 

through education, technical assistance, and direct services.

3.1. Continue to provide technical assistance-
Funding acquired from CARCD for forestry technical 
assistance , and the Prescribed Burning on Private Lands 
Program. 

3.2. Develop a business/operations plan for the Chipper Program 
and implement process improvements and success metrics 

 Collaborative plans 
developed-  Worked 
with committee to 
develop software 
planning tool called 
Land Tender. 
Contributing to Placer 
County's efforts to align 
wildfire prevention 
activities in the County, 
OES, RCD and Firewise 
Communities through a 
CA Fire Safe Council 
grant awarded to Placer 
County in 2025.

 Prescribed Burn 
Association established

 Number of acres treated 
with fuels reduction 
strategies- over 2600 
acres treated, projects 
including ASFB, 
Applegate, Storm 
Impacts, NFARSFB

 Number of acres treated 
with prescribed burn 
8.25 acres in 2022



Placer RCD 2022-2027 Strategic Direction 

Page 2 

Development and launch of online scheduling and payment 
program has increase the accuracy of tracking and reporting 
program revenue and accounts receivables.  Chipper 
Program activities expanded to include hand work. 

3.3. Develop a business/operations plan and launch a defensible 
space assistance program focused on low-income, elderly, 
and other vulnerable residents. Working with OES to 
include this program under the Chipper Program 
umbrella for FY26-27. 

3.4. Improve and expand outreach and education to help residents 
and land managers reduce fuel loads. Onboarding of 
dedicated outreach position has increased participation at 
community events and increased social media presence.  

4. Implement large-scale and regional projects to reduce fuel loads 
and create community protection in forested lands. Currently 
implementing maintenance on North Fork Phase 1B, 
Completed Phase 2, and actively working in the the I-80 
Corridor on the Emigrant Gap State Demonstration Forest, and 
Baxter Fuel Break in coordination with Placer Sierra Fire Safe 
Council to create continuity with adjacent fuel break projects.

5. Develop an adaptive approach for supporting long-term 
maintenance of fuels reduction projects, for example through 
additional treatments and technical assistance. Actively applying 
for grants to conduct maintenance, new 2025 PBPL grant 
includes maintenance

6. Examine the feasibility of new forest health programs including 
reforestation programs, addressing forest pest issues, and options 
for forest products generated by fuel reduction. Implementing the 
Mosquito Fire Reforestation Project, approximately 2000 acres 
in the next 5 years, with 200,000 seedlings planted.

 Number of vulnerable
residents served by fuels
reduction programs

Goal #2: Farmers, ranchers, and other rural landowners have the information and 
resources they need to sustainably manage their land, including larger and smaller 
operations. 

Strategies for 2022-2027 Measurable Objectives 
1. Establish an ongoing Healthy Soils program to provide technical

assistance and funding support to help landowners implement soil 
and water conservation practices. Implementing a $4M regional 
Healthy Soils Program through a grant from CDFA

 Number of landowners 
assisted- 208 



Placer RCD 2022-2027 Strategic Direction 

Page 3 

2. Work with related entities including NRCS, U.C. Cooperative
Extension, Placer County Ag Commissioner, etc. to develop
shared strategies for agricultural conservation. Ongoing

3. Develop educational materials, technical assistance resources,
and outreach strategies to reach smaller landowners and those
newer to land management in Placer County.

3.1. Expand our focus on underserved farmers/ranchers including
through multi-lingual outreach and education materials. 
Regional Healthy Soils Program is targeting underserved 
farmers/ranchers with 25% of funds prioritized for this 
group. Outreach materials and webites created in 
several languages.  

3.2. Further develop a conservation planning approach that helps 
rural landowners look at multiple resource issues and 
approaches on their lands. 

4. Research the feasibility of a conservation learning hub or
establishing best practices demonstration sites in Placer County.

Seeking ongoing funding for a community garden and learning 
hub project

 Conservation plans 
developed- 43

 Number of landowner 
applications funded-
Number of applications 
funded is a reflection of 
NRCS, rather than Placer 
RCD. Recommend 
changing this to 
landowners assisted or 
applications 
submitted.Since 2022,  
139 Site Visits,37 NRCS 
applications submitted

 Shared outreach plan 
developed with other 
entities

 Number of educational 
offerings (over 10)



Placer RCD 2022-2027 Strategic Direction 

Page 4 

Goal #3: Residents and land managers throughout Placer County have the 
knowledge, skills, resources, and confidence they need to steward our natural 
resources. 

Strategies for 2022-2025 Measurable Objectives  
1. Develop an education, outreach, and communications plan to 

engage people from the full diversity of communities in Placer 
County, working in close partnership with other public and 
private organizations. Under development

2. Continue PRCD’s Urban Agriculture program, reaching urban 
and backyard gardeners and smaller rural producers. Obtained 
additional funding from NACD to continue the Community and 
Urban Ag Program for second year. Completed in 2025.

3. Develop a pilot program to engage community volunteers in 
PRCD programs.

4. Research the feasibility of establishing a youth education 
program such as SLEWS (Student and Landowner Education and 
Watershed Stewardship)

 Staff hired and plan 
developed- staff hired

 (Plan objectives met)

 Pilot community 
volunteer program 
completed and evaluated

 Youth education program 
approach developed if 
appropriate 

Goal #4: Strong and effective partnerships, funding and visibility ensure the RCD’s 
programs are sustainable and effective. 

Strategies Measurable Objectives  
1. Include in the education, outreach, and communications plan

strategies to increase the visibility of PRCD with key audiences.

1.1. Increase PRCD’s presence at key meetings with community
leaders at the local, state, and federal levels. Ongoing, 
participation and presentations for the County Board of 
Supervisors, CSDA, NACD and CARCD 

1.2. Train staff and board to engage as ambassadors for PRCD. 
2 Leadership Trainings completed (2024 and 2025)

1.3. Include strategies and tactics for using available media (print, 
digital, social, etc.) and developing new (branded clothing, 
etc.) communications resources - ongoing 

 Plans developed

 Evaluation process used to
qualify and disqualify
opportunities



Placer RCD 2022-2027 Strategic Direction 

Page 5 

2. Develop a long-range funding plan that includes an opportunity
filter that will help staff and board evaluate new funding,
program, and project opportunities.

Goal #5:  The Placer County Resource Conservation’s people, systems, and 
organizational culture support excellence in serving its mission. 

Strategies Measurable Objectives  
1. Increase the capacity of RCD finance and management staff. 

Administration & Finance Manager (Now Director) hired in 2022

2. Create a dedicated outreach, education, and communications staff 
position to promote all PRCD programs. Outreach staff hired in 
2023

3. Support organizational growth with revised staff management 
structures, role clarification, onboarding practices, and annual 
workplans. Organization chart restructured in 2025. Annual 
Work Plan created, improved processes for project budget 
tracking and annual budget projections

4. Create a board recruitment and development plan that includes 
succession of officers and longtime directors, recruitment of new 
associate directors representing the diversity of communities 
within Placer County, and support for directors.
4.1 Update director and officer position descriptions to clarify 
roles and responsibilities
4.2 Develop a recruitment and outreach strategy for associate 
directors
4.3 Clarify approach to training and orientation of new directors 
4.4 Integrate strategic meeting agendas.

5. Establish opportunities to build community, celebrate, and learn 

within and between the board and staff teams

5.1. Adopt regular practices for evaluation / reflection on

programs and projects  

5.2. Clarify professional development policies and opportunities  

 New positions hired- yes

 New structures and roles 
established- yes

 Board recruitment and 
development plan created

 Team celebration /
connection schedule 
established 



Placer RCD 2022-2027 Strategic Direction 

Page 6 

Individual Profession development plans created for staff 

Notes to the Board (not for publication): 

• In some cases, specific measurable objectives will be added by staff after the strategic direction
document is approved; some can be drawn from grants and contracts, others will result from
more specific plans such as chipper program business plan, etc.

• The sub-bullets (3.1 etc) will not appear in the public-facing strategic direction document, but
will show up in the three-year implementation plan

• Recommend adding a new strategic goal to address work in watershed health and wildlife
habitat improvement. We have projects that don't "fit" well within the existing strategies, i.e.
Red Sesbania Removal Project, Atwood Preserve Monitoring, Pollinator Habitat Project and
Riparian Restoration Project.


	10_28_25_Board_Agenda_Draft.pdf
	9_23_25 RCD Minutes_Draft
	CALL TO ORDER
	MEMBERS AND OTHERS PRESENT

	10_08_25 Executive Committee Minutes
	CALL TO ORDER
	MEMBERS AND OTHERS PRESENT

	1-September 2025 Profit & Loss
	2-September 2025 Balance Sheet
	3-September 2025 AR Report
	Sheet1

	4-September 2025 Transaction Detail Report
	5-PARS Statement September 2025
	6- PC September FY 2025-26 Pooled Investment Report
	Placer Co RCD FYE 2025 GASB 75 Rpt_scan
	TCS Summary of Scenarios
	Page 1.pdf
	Sheet1

	Page 2.pdf
	Sheet1

	Page 3.pdf
	Sheet1


	FY25-26 Annual Work Plan
	PRCD  Strategic Direction Review_10-28-25
	Goal #1: The forests and communities of Placer County are resilient to wildfire and other threats to forest health.
	Measurable Objectives 
	Strategies for 2022-2027
	Goal #2: Farmers, ranchers, and other rural landowners have the information and resources they need to sustainably manage their land, including larger and smaller operations.
	Measurable Objectives
	Strategies for 2022-2027
	Goal #3: Residents and land managers throughout Placer County have the knowledge, skills, resources, and confidence they need to steward our natural resources.  
	Measurable Objectives 
	Strategies for 2022-2025
	Goal #4: Strong and effective partnerships, funding and visibility ensure the RCD’s programs are sustainable and effective.  
	Measurable Objectives 
	Strategies
	Goal #5:  The Placer County Resource Conservation’s people, systems, and organizational culture support excellence in serving its mission.  
	Measurable Objectives 
	Strategies




